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Andersen Pamela

From: Rolfs, Lee [LROLFS@KDA STATE.KS. US]

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 10:13 AM
To: Andersen, Pamela; Peter Ampe
Cc: DaveBarfield; Draper, John

Subject: Legal assignments from RRCA

Attachments: RRCA proposed resolution.11-14-06.clean.doc; Memo re Republican Non Fed Evap.11-16-
06.pdf

On November 15, 2006, | sent out the attached proposal concerning a regulation and MOU re use of water in
another state.

On November 16, 2006 John Draper sent you a memo re: evaporation from non-federal reservoirs below Harlan
County.

To date | have received a response from Pete on the first issue.  To my knowledge | have not received any other
comments or responses. .

In order to move these issues forward, | suggest we have a legal committee conference call. | would suggest
July 17 at 10:00 a.m. .

If that doesn’t work, | am available most of the week of July 16.
Let me know what works for the two of you.

Thanks, Lee

7/16/2007
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